
 
“Every Student, Every Day” 
 

Memorandum 
 

Date:  February 13, 2019 
 
To:  Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R 
 
From:  Chris Fritsch, Superintendent 
 
Subject: Board Policy – Reporting Requirements Regarding Sexual Conduct with Students – JHFF (Second 

Reading) 
 
Background:  The Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) added a new policy requirement very similar to the 
Oregon law regarding sexual conduct with students.  The major difference is that ESSA also applies to 
contractors and agents of the district in addition to district/school employees.  The revisions to this policy 
reflects the ESSA requirements.   
 
Proposal:  Staff recommends the review and adoption with the recommended revisions. 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of Policy JHFF – Reporting Requirements Regarding Sexual 
Conduct with Students. 
 
Motion:  I move to approve revisions to Policy JHFF – Reporting Requirements Regarding Sexual Conduct with 
Students as presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Motion for Approval: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Rejection: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Further Consideration: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 


